

# CONTACT



info@peakspirit.ch



+41 78 827 9597



peakspirit.ch linkedin.com/in/vsplett



Albisriederstrasse 351 CH - 8047 Zürich, Switzerland

# MY MISSION

Support health tech innovators to become commercially successful & have an impact.

#### LANGUAGES

German — — — — — English — — — — — French — — — — — Latvian — — — — Spanish — —

# **HOBBIES**

Mountaineering, Music, Travel, Culture, Networking Volunteering

# VALENTIN CHRISTIAN SPLETT

health technology venture & business development expert



#### **PROFILE**

13 years in executive and consulting roles in the life sciences / healthcare ventures space.

Involved in > 100 go-to-market & sales scale-up projects in the US, Switzerland and Germany.

Drove & completed startup life cycle (launch – growth - exit) as CCO & co-owner of ETH Zürich medical device / robotics spin-off.



# **WORK EXPERIENCE**

#### **Peak Spirit GmbH - Founder & CEO**

April 2018 - now

Executive advisory & business coaching for entrepreneurs, executives and investors in health technology / ehealth / medtech ventures.

# Visionary AG - Member of the Board of Directors

November 2019 - now

#### Atelier 1 Schindellegi AG - Co-Founder & CEO

September 2018 - March 2020

Co-founded and managed new venture in healthy aging / gerontechnology. Stake divested & sold to co-founder in March, 2020.

# medica Medizintechnik GmbH - PMI Lead, Exec. Board Member January 2017 - March 2018

Responsible for Ability Switzerland AG's post-merger integration. Global business development lead, temporary management of 8 employees.

#### Ability Switzerland AG - Head of Mkt. & Sales, Exec. Board Member November 2014 - December 2016

Joined ETHZ medical device / robotics spin-off as head of marketing & sales. Built & scaled up sales organization from 0 to 7-figure revenues within 2 years. Company sold to medica Medizintechnik as of December 2016.

# **Bioengineering AG - Managing Director, US Office (Boston, MA)**April 2009 - June 2014

P&L responsibility for Bioengineering AG's US business unit. US market entry and sales scale-up, grew revenues from mid-6 to mid-7 figures.



# **EDUCATION**

#### ETH Zürich, Switzerland 2019

CAS - Applied Information Technology. GPA 5.9/6.0

#### USI Università della Svizzera italiana 2016

Advanced Program in MedTech Entrepreneurship, Biomedizintechnik/Medizintechnik

#### Universität Zürich, Switzerland 2003 - 2008

Master of Arts - Economics. GPA 5.7 / 6.0 (Summa Cum Laude)